



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20236190	292109 PRIME CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06410003 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-3-2310576	01-New construction	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	Division 5	4116	\$ 7,376,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20236847	18 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329061 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:17-11-2210706	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	1236	\$ 1,043,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20236851	20 HEATHERGLEN CRES, Rocky View County AB 03329061 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:17-11-2210706	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	1236	\$ 1,043,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240280	220, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010220 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	Division 5	234	\$ 456,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240352	291196 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411012 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:6-1-1911679	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	1528	\$ 592,092.	0.	0.
PRBD20240610	111 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412004 12-26-29-04 LBP:1-6-2011429	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	4738	\$ 1,836,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240647	16, 60 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332087 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:44-3-2211282	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	7925	\$ 3,070,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20240689	285088 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306041 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	49	\$ 328,644.	0.	0.
PRBD20241140	1, 292179 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403018 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC Plan 2210737, 2210734, 2011824	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	9313	\$ 3,588,641.	0.	0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241421	290144 TWP RD 261, Rocky View County AB 06412020 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-3-1510949	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	0	\$ 2,000,000.	0.	0.
--------------	--	--------------------------------	---	------------	---	---------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 21,334,477.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20235412	A, 23034 TWP RD 261A, Rocky View County AB 06609005 NE-09-26-02-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 660' OF EAST 1320' 1/4	01-New construction	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	489	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20235755	30152 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04701023 NW-01-24-03-05 LBP:53--7910905	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	30	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20237120	A, 8 CARRIAGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04725026 SW-25-24-03-05 LBP:3--8911444	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	86	\$ 150,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20237171	46 BEARSPAW VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05630097 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:6-2-9511154	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20237370	261185 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07123003 NW-23-27-26-04 AddLegal:EXC S OF PCL N 1/4	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	287	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240194	6 HIGHLANDS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03904093 SW-04-23-05-05 LBP:23-4-9511378	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	142	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240206	50 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618600 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:58-4-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	805	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240257	206 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214490 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:2-13-1812355	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	263	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240691	50140 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901027 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:2-9-2111785	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	400	\$ 1,403,704.	1.	0.
PRBD20240735	122 BRAEMAR ST, Rocky View County AB 04701026 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:8-1-9011027	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	113	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240761	103 SILTSTONE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06513133 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:64-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	262	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20240791	4 SUNBEAM GLEN, Langdon AB 03222723 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-5-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	142	\$ 436,326.	1.	0.
PRBD20240828	514 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013134 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 132-- 1111762	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	116	\$ 362,100.	1.	0.
PRBD20240837	402 COTTAGECLUB GROVE, Rocky View County AB 10013250 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 248-- 1412822	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	171	\$ 567,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20240891	50140 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901027 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:2-9-2111785	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	143	\$ 94,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240904	84 BREEZEWOOD BAY, Rocky View County AB 03909058 NW-09-23-05-05 LBP:4-6-9512095	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	136	\$ 461,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240922	282125 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08616007 SE-16-28-02-05 LBP:1-2-0614402	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	50	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240947	159 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708434 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-29-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	203	\$ 567,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20240954	159 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708434 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:15-29-2312501	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240977	624 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708456 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	240	\$ 550,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20241031	84 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618514 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:22-5-1910703	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	339	\$ 1,312,755.	1.	0.
PRBD20241077	83 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707321 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-19-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	347	\$ 843,385.	1.	0.
PRBD20241087	103 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708304 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:26-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	299	\$ 634,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241090	11 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707175 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:20-17-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	389	\$ 407,243.	1.	0.
PRBD20241100	11 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707175 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:20-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	72	\$ 50,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20241119	807 ASCENSION BAY, Rocky View County AB 04319179 NE-19-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 174-- 0310036	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home,	78	\$ 68,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241123	88 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708285 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:22-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	313	\$ 366,080.	1.	0.
PRBD20241176	135 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222715 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-4-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	262	\$ 301,183.	1.	0.
PRBD20241198	710 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708512 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:3-49-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	435	\$ 620,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241209	182 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708448 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-41-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	393	\$ 597,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20241259	637 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708480 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:10-47-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	370	\$ 537,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241287	641 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708481 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-47-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	240	\$ 557,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241301	553 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708323 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:45-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	201	\$ 324,050.	1.	0.
PRBD20241325	6 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707123 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-15-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	284	\$ 479,674.	1.	0.
PRBD20241364	227 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222692 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-1-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	304	\$ 349,891.	1.	0.
PRBD20241455	585 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708315 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:37-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	195	\$ 514,286.	1.	0.
PRBD20241465	103 EAST RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04312127 SE-12-24-28-04 LBP:14-4-0011913	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	134	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241506	4 WILLOW LANE, Rocky View County AB 06710034 NW-10-26-03-05 LBP:9--0011542	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	168	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241529	28 MOUNTAIN LION DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925065 SE-25-23-05-05 LBP:5-3-8110189	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	209	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241723	78 BOULDER CREEK MANOR SE, Langdon AB 03214058 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:16-3-0610551	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	138	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 17,716,177.

Total Dwellings Created: 26.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20237175	20175 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06612031 NW-12-26-02-05 LBP:3--8910867	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	80	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240362	487 RODEO RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05711130 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 23--0210521	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	26	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240682	30 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708110 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:22-24-1911856	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20240842	402 COTTAGECLUB GROVE, Rocky View County AB 10013250 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 248--1412822	15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 46,992.	0.	0.
PRBD20240905	7 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827281 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 63--0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 27,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20240976	216 BROWN BEAR POINT, Rocky View County AB 06710040 SE-10-26-03-05 LBP:63-1-0611351	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20241002	351 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333027 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:21--7510469	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	35	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241027	311 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013165 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 163--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 10,976.	0.	0.
PRBD20241060	24188 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629072 NW-29-25-02-05 LBP:3-3-0012380	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 46,651.	0.	0.
PRBD20241111	20 VILLOSA RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05702149 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:28-5-9710304	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,727.	0.	0.
PRBD20241114	31139 GRANDARCHES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04714066 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:16-3-0611508	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 28,588.	0.	0.





Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241121	12 CHURCH RANCHES CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05631077 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:35-2-9511789	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	79	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20241130	25 CHERRY VALLEY COURT, Rocky View County AB 06713022 NW-13-26-03-05 LBP:1--7510474	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 36,656.	0.	0.
PRBD20241138	281148 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08807009 NW-07-28-04-05 LBP:-2-8410973	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 6,113.	0.	0.
PRBD20241172	39 LYNX LANE, Rocky View County AB 05711057 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 15--9611742 AddLegal:CONDOS	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 22,997.	0.	0.
PRBD20241175	234181 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 03327004 NE-27-23-28-04 AddLegal:Exc. Pl. 1889FL, 1888FL, 0312807	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 39,471.	0.	0.
PRBD20241194	273056 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07723018 SW-23-27-03-05 LBP:6-3-1912391	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	113	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241207	36 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913017 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:9--4135 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241258	336 SPYGLASS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618186 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-2-1210765	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 45,785.	0.	0.
PRBD20241276	311 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013165 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 163--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 7,840.	0.	0.
PRBD20241299	242150 WINDHORSE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714168 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:13-3-0914791	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,921.	0.	0.
PRBD20241315	127 HILLSIDE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05618137 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:30-1-1210765	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	23	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241333	903 BEARSPAW VILLAGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05713044 NE-13-25-03-05 LBP:11-1-7410769	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,520.	0.	0.





Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241337	498 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707181 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:26-17-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	110	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241342	149 WEST MEADOWS ESTATES RD, Rocky View County AB 04702062 SW-02-24-03-05 LBP:7-10-9311215	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,606.	0.	0.
PRBD20241354	111 MONTENARO CRESCENT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827131 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 47--0513169	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20241356	34 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618379 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 93--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 7,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20241372	60 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618305 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 13--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 7,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20241376	43 MOE AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222380 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:52-1-0410597	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20241382	264010 BIG HILL SPRINGS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06726006 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:12-2-0113355	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,978.	0.	0.
PRBD20241472	88 PLEASANT VIEW HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06822015 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:1-1-8411001	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,233.	0.	0.
PRBD20241483	114 DELRICH MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 05329006 SE-29-25-28-04 LBP:2-1-7810597	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	71	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241485	13 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618375 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 88--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 7,570.	0.	0.
PRBD20241493	224 SNOWBERRY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 04701225 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 100--0010214	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 3,200.	0.	0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241505	112 LOTT CREEK LANDING, Rocky View County AB 04605104 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 78--0313344	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	37	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241538	12 RETREAT LANE, Rocky View County AB 06812024 SW-12-26-04-05 LBP:5--9412798	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241595	285056 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08333005 SW-33-28-28-04 LBP:1-1-0211774	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	78	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241607	251025 RGE RD 271, Rocky View County AB 05211001 SE-11-25-27-04 AddLegal:S 630' LYING E OF RY 226 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 7,480.	0.	0.
PRBD20241644	161 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705068 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:12-3-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	67	\$ 27,494.	0.	0.
PRBD20241646	526 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707188 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:33-17-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	88	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241695	11 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827282 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 64--0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 17,789.	0.	0.
PRBD20241709	15 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707174 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	45	\$ 24,477.	0.	0.
PRBD20241767	33 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215029 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:20-1-2011558	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 3,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20241788	532 NORTHERN LIGHTS PLACE, Langdon AB 03222739 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:16-6-2111497	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 44,506.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 964,112.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



**Date: 02/04/2024** **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20231687	12, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03331180 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 12--1910445	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	20	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20234742	251223 SUNSHINE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05308009 NW-08-25-28-04 LBP:15-4-0512679	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	60	\$ 43,740.	0.	0.
PRBD20236211	231, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404244 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 231--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240532	20 WHITE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913002 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8-1-2571 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	213	\$ 154,710.	0.	0.
PRBD20240872	261155 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB 06410023 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-7-0810343	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	186	\$ 72,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241074	129 MACLAURIN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704024 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:2&3-1-7610509 AddLegal:Lots 103 & 104 Lease 133554 (ED3455)	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	4	\$ 3,240.	0.	0.
PRBD20241217	103, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	288	\$ 111,420.	0.	0.
PRBD20241283	26, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404039 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 26--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	22	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241297	470, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404483 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 470--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	40	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

PRBD20241300	64, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404077 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 64--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 4,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20241313	111, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404124 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 111--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241359	176, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404189 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 176--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20241385	169, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404182 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 169--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20241477	307, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404320 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 307--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20241743	176, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404189 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 176--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 415,410.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/04/2024

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/03/2024 To 31/03/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20241481	245226 RGE RD 31A, Rocky View County AB 04735011 NE-35-24-03-05 LBP:2-1-0815529	00-Demolition	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ .	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.